JAN 28 199

Docket No. §N.3&2
License No. NPF-38

Entergy Operations, Inc.

ATTN: PRoss P. Barkhurst, Vice President
Cnerations, Waterford

.0, Box B

Killona, Louisiana 70066

Gent)emen:
SUBJECT: NRC INSPECT'ON mcPORT NO, 50-382/91-20

Thank yo'* “or your letter of August 19, 1291, in response to ovr letter and
Notice of Violation dated July 19, 1991. We have reviewed your reply and find it
responsive to the concerns raised in our Nolice of Violation. We will review

the inpieme.tation of your corrective artions during a future inspection o
determine that full compliance has been achieved and will be maintained.

Your ccrrective actions will be reviewed during future inspections,

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Thomas P. Gwynn for

A. Bill Beach, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

ce

Entergy Uperations, Irc,

AT™N: Donald C. Hintz, Executive Vice
President & Chief Operctirg Officer

P.0. Bux 31995

Jackson, Mississippi 39286

Entergy Operations, Inc,
ATTN: John R. Mchaha, Vice President

Operations Support
P.0. vox 31995
Jackson, Mississippi 39286

Wise, Carter, Chi'd & Caraway
ATTN: Robert B. McGehee, Fsq.

P.0. Box 651 /

Jackson, Mississippi 39205 \s Ynwz(/

RIV:FIPS c:rwsy " ;DRSS 1 DRP

BEarnest:nh BMurray JCallan ABBeact
/192 \ /9° A éj7/92 [ 127/92

*Previously concurfed.
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Entergy Cperations, In..

Entergy Operstions, Ir

ATTN: D, F. Packer, ( :nerail
Manager Plan' Operations

P.0, Box B

Killona, Louisiana 7{ €%

Enterqgy Operations, Inc.

ATTN: L. W. Lacghlin
Licensing Manager

P.0. Box B

Killona, Louisiana 70066

Chatrman

Louisiana Public Service Commission
One American Place, Suite 1630
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70825-1697

Entergy Ope.ations, Inc.
ATTN: R, F. Burski, Director
Nuclear Safety

P.0, Box B
Killona, Louisiana 70066

Gienn Miller, Administrator
Radiation Protection Division

P.0. Box 82135

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70BB&-2135

President, Parish Council
S$t, Charles Parish
Hahnville, Lcuisiana 70057

Mr. William A, Cross
Bethesda Licensing Office
3 Metro Center

Suite 610

Bethesda, Marvland {0814

Winston & Strawn

ATTN: Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esq.
1400 L Street, N.W.

kashington, D.C. 20005-3502

bce: (see next page)



© Entergy Operations, Inc.

bce to DMR (1E04)

bee with nonsareguards portion of Ticensee's letter:

R. D. Martin

Lisa Shea, RM/ALF (4503)
Resident Inspector
sogtinn chiqf. DRP/A

Security File
DRS

M1S System

RSTS rator

RIV File

B. Larnest

B. Murray, FIPS
LJdCallan

JPJaudon |
Project Engineer, DRP/A
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Enterqgy Cperations, Inc. -3

“bec to OMB (1E04)

bcc with nonsafeguards portion of licensee's letter:

R. D. Martin

Lisa Shea, SM/ALF (4503)
Resident Inspector
Section Chief, DRP/A
DRP

Security File

DRS

MIS System

RSTS Operator

RIV File

B. Earnest

B. Murray, FIPS
LJCallan

JPJaudon

Project Engineer, DRP/A

™

a50027



W3F1-41-0462
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August 19, 1991

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Waterford 3 SES
Docket No. 50-3582
License No. NPF-3§ T
NRC Inspection Repord §1-20/ ’
Reply to Notice of Violation ™

Gentlemen:

In accordance with 10CFR2.201, Entergy Operations, [nc. hereby submits in
Attachment | the response to the violation identified in Appendix A of the subfect
Inspection Report.

If you have any questions concerning this response, please contact
B.R. Loetzerich at (504) 739-8836.

Very truly yours.
%’* / yza San [TF Bk
vy

RFB/BI" /ssf

ad
Attachmont
oe: R D. Martin, NRC Region 1V
D.L. Wigginton, NRC-NRR
R.B. McGehee
N.S. Reynold
NRC Resident Inspectcrs Office

o A
543~ 268
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ALmenment w
WiIF1-91-0462

Pege 1 of 3

ION IDENTIFIED IN

. M=%

VIOLATION NO. 9120-02
Inadequate Protection of Safeguards Information

10 CFR Part 73.21 (d) 2 requires, in part, that while unattended, safeguards
information be stored in a locked security storage container.

Contrary to thc above, the inspector determined through a review of licensee
reccrds that a safeguards document safe was left v~ secured on May 12, 1981, The
safe contained safeguards information and was in an unsecured office outside the
protected area.

This is a Severity Leve! [V violation (Supplement [11) (382/8120-01),

This is a repeat violation.

RE
(1)

S
Ragog [or the Violstggn

Entergy Operations, Inc. admits this violatio.. and believes that the root cause
waé personnel error in that an employee falled to follow procedure for the
securing of safeguards intarmation. Nuclear Operations Procedure, NOP-007,
"Handling of Safeguards Information" establishes guidelines for controlling,
distributing and transmitting safeguards documents. Specifically, Section
5.12.1 of NOP-007 states that safeguards information "shall be secured in an
approved Security Storage Container when not under the positive control of
an suthorized person".

During a routine patrol of Security Storage Containers on May 12, 1991, a
security officer noticed an unsecured filing cabinet whose locking bar had
been removed. The security officer decided to check the contents of the filing
cabinet and discovered two documents in the cabinet which were stamped as
safeguards information.

A subsequent investigation det rmined that the unsecured filing cabinet was
previously used as a locked Security Storage Container for safeguards
information, but had been decommissioned as such when a replacement
Security Storage Container with a combination lock was activated for the
control of safeguards information in that department. The unsecured filing
cabinet had been emptied on May 10, 1991, of its safeguards contents which
were transferred to the replacement Security Storage Container. The locking
mechanism had been removed from the filing cabinet, along with the markings
ldentifying the filing cabinet as s safeguards container.
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Attachment to
W3F1-91-0462
Page 2 of 3

Further investigation determined that an unidentified employee had taken
inappropriate astion by depositing safeguards information in the
decommissioned fiLag cabinet. In doing so0, the employee violated the
instructions of NOP-007 which state that unattended sefeguards information
must be stored in locked Security Storage Containers.

Waterford 3 acknowledges that the vaiation is ropetitive to previous violations
cited in NRC [nspection Report 89-28 in that personnel error was involved in
a failure to follow procedure and properly secure safeguards information. [t
s recognized that the scope of corrective actions taken upon identification of
the failures with respect 1o the responsible departments was narrowly focused
and broader corrective actions are required in an effort to prevent similar
failures with the respect to the handling of safeguards = "rmation,

Corrective Steps That Have Been Taken and the Results Achieved

Immediate corrective actions were initiated upen discovery of the unattended
cafeguards information in the unsecured filing cabinet. The security patrol
officer who made the discovery kept the safeguards information in his
possession until a Safe Controller arrived 1o secure the sateguards information
in tho designated Security Storage Container.

The security department initiated an vestigation (Security Repoer E-40-91)
and a Quality Notice (QA-91-101; way issued to the responsible Aepartment to
identify and track corrective aciion and actions taken 10 prevent recurrence .
The decommissions d filing cabinet was labeled ("Not a Safeguards Container")
to inform personael that the file cabinet was no longer an approved Securty
Storage Container. [n addition, supervisors within the regponsible
department discussed the incident with their employees 1o stress the
importance of handling and storing safeguards infornation in accardance with
NQP-007, Employees in the responsible dep~rtmen. were reqiired 10 raview
NOP-007 on an individual basis.

Corrective Steps Which Will Be Tuken to Avoaid Further Viclations

The security department will review the present number, purpose and location
of Security Storage Containers in an effort to peduce the number of safeguard
containers, thereby reducing the probability of other similar safeguards
incidents.

To increase sitewide awareness of the proper handling of safeguards
information, the Events, Analysis, f.eporting and Response Department will
issue an informative summary for sice employvees which emphasizes personnel
responsibilities involved in the control of safeguards information in
accordance with NOP-007.
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Attachment to
W3F1-91-0462
lage Jof 3

The training department will expand the current presentation on the control
of safeguards information provided in General Employee Training (GET 1),
which is conducted prior to initial badging of all site employees and on an
annual basis for the requalification of badged employees. Through GET 1,
each employee will be {nformed of the importance of properly controlling,
transmitting, and securing safeguards information in accordance with the
procedure governing safeguards information .

Date When Fu Il Compliance ¥ Will Be Achieved

Waterford 3 is currently in full compliance with regulations involving the
handling and storage of safeguards informaticn. The corrective actions

discussed in Part 3 of this response shall be implemented by September 30,
1991,




